
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ  

  
  

please ask for Martha Clampitt 
direct line 0300 300 4032 

date 30 March 2010  
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

 
Date & Time 

Monday, 12 April 2010 at 10.30 a.m. 
 

Venue at 
Committee Room 1, Council Offices, High Street North, 

Dunstable 
 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs L Birt, D Bowater and K Janes 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: Cllrs I Dalgarno, M Gibson, T Green, H J Lockey, 
Ms J Nunn, A A J Rogers, J A G Saunders, G Summerfield and P F Vickers 
 
(Bold text indicates substitute Members who will act as Full Members on 
this Sub Committee on this occasion) 

 
All other Members of the Council - on request 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 

 



 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. WELCOME 
  
2. Apologies for Absence  
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members. 
 

3. Members' Interests  
  

 To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation 
to:-  
 
(a) Personal Interests in any agenda item 

 
(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests in any agenda item 

 
 
 

4. Procedures for Hearings of Applications for Authorisations under the 
Licensing Act 2005 by the Licensing Sub-Committee  

  
(enclosed) 

 
5. The Four Licensing Objectives  
  

(enclosed) 
 

6. Application for Variation of a Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 
2003 at The Sow and Pigs, 19 Church Square, Toddington, Beds  

  
The report proposes that the Licensing Sub Committee determine whether or 
not a variation to the premises licence should be granted. 
 

 



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 
 
1. Introduction 

 
 1.1 The following procedures shall govern the Licensing Sub Committee 

established by Central Bedfordshire Council, as Licensing Authority, to 
undertake hearings under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2. Membership 
 

 2.1 The Licensing Sub Committee shall comprise of three members 
appointed from amongst the membership of the Licensing Committee.   
 

 2.2 The Licensing Committee will appoint a Chairman for each Sub 
Committee at its first meeting of the Civic Year or its next meeting after 
a vacancy arises.  The Chairman shall preside at meetings and 
hearings of that Sub Committee until the ensuing Annual Meeting.  In 
the event of the Chairman not being present at a hearing, the Sub 
Committee shall elect a Chairman from amongst its Members for the 
purpose of that meeting or hearing. 
 

 2.3 The quorum for hearings and meetings of a Sub Committee shall be 
two members but a sub committee shall make every endeavour to 
ensure that each hearing is conducted with all three members of the 
sub committee  present. 
 

 2.4 If at the commencement of the meeting there are only two members 
present, a Sub Committee shall consider whether or not to continue 
having regard to the views of the parties and the circumstances of the 
case, including any time limits that may be approaching and the 
consequences of any delay. 
 

 2.5 Members will be governed by the Code of Conduct for Councillors in 
respect of declarations of interests. 
 

 2.6 Site visits shall only be undertaken where the is good reason . Where 
Members propose to defer consideration of an application they must 
set out clear reasons for  doing so and these will be minuted. Where 
the Sub Committee determines to undertake a site visit prior to a 
hearing, a member shall be precluded from taking part in the hearing if 
they have not attended that site visit. 
 

3. Preliminary Matters 
 

 3.1 A Sub Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing 
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing or that part of the hearing taking place in 
public. A Sub Committee will normally resolve to exclude the public 
from that part of the hearing during which it determines the matter 
which is the subject of the hearing. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 3



 3.2 Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be 
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is 
legally qualified. 
 

 3.3 At the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman shall explain to the 
parties present that the hearing is subject to this procedure, copies of 
which will have been distributed to the parties with the notice of the 
hearing, and shall enquire of the persons present whether there are any 
questions of clarity or explanation about its contents. 
 

 3.4 The Sub Committee will consider any requests for permission to 
present any new evidence or information that has not already been 
disclosed to all the parties and the Sub Committee.  The general rule is 
that a Sub Committee will not consider information or evidence that was 
not disclosed to it or to the other parties prior to the hearing taking 
place.  The only exception to this is if all the parties at the hearing agree 
to that extra information being considered on the day of the hearing.  If 
the other parties do not agree, the party seeking to rely on the extra 
information can ask the Sub Committee to be delayed for a short period 
to allow  time for other parties to read the extra information. 
 

 3.5 The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in 
a disruptive manner at a hearing to leave the hearing and may refuse to 
permit that person to return or to return only upon complying with such 
conditions as the chairman may specify. However any such person may 
submit any evidence in writing that they proposed to give orally, 
provided that they do so before the end of the hearing. 
 

 3.6 The parties will each be allowed equal time to present their case. The 
time allowed may be agreed  in consultation with the parties prior to the 
hearing.   
 

4. The Hearing Procedure 
 

 The Chairman will introduce Members of the Sub Committee and Officers 
present at the hearing.  The Chairman will ask the Applicant and Objectors to 
identify themselves.  The Chairman will draw attention to the procedure to be 
followed. 
 

 4.1 The Licensing Manager’s  Report 
 
The Chairman will invite the Licensing Manager to present his report. 
 

 4.2 The Applicant’s Case 
 

  (i) the Chairman will invite Applicant or their representative to 
present their case. 
 

  (ii) the Applicant or their representative may then call any witnesses 
or give evidence in support of their case. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 4



  (iii) The Chairman will then invite the Objectors to question the 
Applicant and their witnesses as appropriate. 
 

  (iv) Where considered necessary by the sub committee  
representatives of Statutory Bodies e.g. Police, Fire and Rescue 
Service and also the Council’s Environmental Health Officers and 
Licensing Officers shall be entitled to question the Applicant on 
any of the representations made. 
 

  (v) the Members of the Sub Committee may ask questions of the 
Applicant and their witnesses. 
 

  (vi) the Applicant or his/her representative may then be invited to ask 
any further questions of their witnesses to clear up any points 
raised in the earlier questioning. 
 

 4.2 The Objector’s Case 
 

  (i) The Chairman will invite the Objector or their representative to 
present their case and  give their reasons for objecting to the 
application. 
 

  (ii) the Objector or their representative will then call any witnesses. 
 

  (iii) the Applicant or their representative may then question the 
Objector and any witnesses. 
 

  (iv) where considered necessary and appropriate by the Sub 
Committee representatives of Statutory Bodies e.g. Police, Fire 
and Rescue Service and also the Council’s Environmental Health 
Officers and Licensing Manger shall be entitled to question the 
Objector on any of the representations made. 
 

  (vi the Members of the Sub Committee may ask questions of the 
objector and any witnesses. 
 

  (vi) the Objector or his/her representative may then be given a final 
opportunity of asking any further questions of their witnesses to 
clear up any points raised in the earlier questioning. 
 

  If several objections have been received then unless the Objectors 
have agreed to present their objection jointly, this procedure will 
normally be repeated for each individual Objector. 
 

 4.4 The Chairman will then invite representations/responses from all or any 
of the following:- 
 

  • The Council’s Environmental Health Officer. 
 

  • The Council’s Licensing Manager . 
 

  • The Chief Officer or representative of the Police. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 5



  • The Chief Fire Officer or any representative of that organization. 
 

5. The Applicant may be asked by the Chairman of the Sub Committee whether, 
in the light of objections, they wish to amend the application (when they retire 
Members will consider only the application before them at that time). 
 

 If the Applicant wishes to amend the application or indicates that they are 
prepared for Members to give consideration to an amended application if they 
are minded to refuse original application, the Objectors and other 
representatives shall be given the opportunity to comment on the amended 
application. 
 

6. Closing Statement or Summary 
 

 (i) By or on behalf of the Objectors.  The Objectors can summarise any 
points they wish to make and comment briefly on the Applicant’s 
replies to questions.  They cannot introduce any new issues at this 
stage. 
 

 (ii) By or on behalf of the Applicants.  The Applicants can summarise any 
points they wish to make and comment briefly on the objector’s replies 
to questions.  They cannot introduce new issues at this stage. 
 

7. Conclusion 
 

 7.1 The Chairman will then ask the Legal Officer whether there are any 
other matters to be raised or resolved before the Sub Committee 
retires to begin its deliberations.  The Sub Committee will exclude the 
press and public from its deliberations and its decision making. 
 

 7.2 Once a decision has been reached the press and public will be re-
admitted to the meeting together with the Applicant, Objectors and 
their representatives and witnesses.  At this stage, the Chairman will 
announce the Sub Committee’s decision and will give reasons for the 
decision.  The decision will subsequently be formally notified to the 
Applicant and the Licensing Manger in writing by the Clerk to the Sub 
Committee within seven working days of the Hearing.  (The Sub 
Committee can make its decision up to five days after the Hearing or 
as otherwise required by statute). 
 

 7.3 If legal advice is given to Members by the Solicitor then this advice will 
be repeated in summary form when the public are re-admitted. 
 

8. Determination of Applications 
 

 The Sub Committee will reach its decision on a majority basis of those 
present and voting.  In the case of an equality of votes, the person presiding 
may give a casting vote. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 6



 
9. Meetings of Sub Committees 

 
 Any meetings of a Sub Committee, other than hearings described above, 

shall be subject to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing Committee for 
the conduct of its own business except where otherwise stated above. 
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



The 4 Licensing Objectives 
 
 
 

To promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 
 
 
1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
2. Public Safety 
 
3. Prevention of public nuisance 
 
4. Protection of children from harm. 

Agenda Item 5
Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
Meeting: Licensing Sub - Committee 

Date: 12 April 2010 

Subject: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence under The 
Licensing Act 2003 at The Sow and Pigs, 19 Church 
Square, Toddington, Beds 

Report of: Director of Sustainable Communities 

Summary: The report proposes that the Licensing Sub Committee determine 
whether or not a variation to the premises licence should be granted. 
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Davies, Licensing & Policy Officer 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: Toddington Ward 

Function of: Council 

 
 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
Creating Safer Communities – Decision must promote the licensing objectives in order 
to fulfil regulatory and legislative requirements 
 
 
Financial: 

N/A 
 
Legal: 

Under the Licensing Act 2003 it is a statutory duty that Licensing Authorities decide 
applications where representations have been received. 
 
 
Risk Management: 

N/A 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

N/A 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

Every application under the Licensing Act 2003 must be decided on its own merits. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 11



Community Safety: 

Any decision must promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Public Safety 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
The Protection of Children from Harm 
 
Sustainability: 

N/A 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. That Members determine the application in accordance with the Statutory 
Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, our Licensing 
Policy, and the information contained within this report. 
 

2. That, having regard to the application and relevant representations, 
members take such of the steps mentioned below as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
Options available: 
To grant the application 
To refuse the application 
To grant the application with conditions 

3. That Members provide the reasons for their decision 

 
 
Application 
 
1. 
 

This is an application by Greene King Retailing Ltd for variation of a premises 
licence (Appendix A) to cover the following: 
 

• To extend hours for opening, sale and recorded music 
• To add films, indoor sporting events, live music, anything of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g), facilities for making music, 
performance of plays, facilities for dancing and late night refreshment. 

• To attach amended licensing plan to include external areas. 
 

To which 4 interested parties have made representations. 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 12



2. 
 

Details of the proposed variation with regard to hours are shown below 
 
Activity Current provision The application 
Liquor sales Mon to Thur 11.00hrs 

to 23.00hrs 
Fri & Sat 11.00hrs to 
00.00hrs 
Sun 12.00hrs to 
23.00hrs 

Mon to Thur 10.00hrs 
to 00.30hrs 
Fri & Sat 10.00hrs to 
01.30hrs 
Sun 10.00hrs to 
00.00hrs 

Recorded music Mon to Thur 07.00hrs 
to 23.00hrs 
Fri & Sat 07.00hrs to 
00.00hrs 
Sunday 10.00hrs to 
23.00hrs 

Mon to Thur 07.00hrs 
to 00.30hrs 
Fri & Sat 07.00hrs to 
01.30hrs 
Sun 10.00hrs to 
00.00hrs (Indoors) 

Films, plays, indoor 
sporting events, live 
music, anything 
similar, facilities for 
making music & 
dancing 

None Mon to Thur 10.00hrs 
to 00.30hrs 
Fri & Sat 10.00hrs to 
01.30hrs 
Sun 10.00hrs to 
00.00hrs (Indoors) 

Late night refreshment None Mon to Thur 23.00hrs 
to 00.30hrs 
Fri & Sat 23.00hrs to 
01.30hrs 
Sun 23.00hrs to 
00.00hrs 

Hours of opening Mon to Thur 07.00hrs 
to 00.00hrs 
Fri & Sat 07.00hrs to 
00.30hrs 
Sun 10.00hrs to 
23.30hrs 

Mon to Thur 07.00hrs 
to 01.00hrs 
Fri & Sat 07.00hrs 
02.00hrs 
Sun 10.00hrs to 
00.30hrs 

 
 

3. The applicant has stated in the operating schedule that to promote the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance objective, management and staff will monitor 
music levels regularly and a Due Diligence Log will be completed when music 
takes place. All windows and doors to be closed after 23.00hrs. Cleaners to 
pick up any external litter on a daily basis. Signage to be displayed in a 
prominent position asking customers to leave the premises in a quiet and 
controlled manner. 

Relevant history 
 
3. The premises is a public house situated at the centre of the village of 

Toddington. It has adjoining residential properties. A location map is attached 
at Appendix B. 
 

3. The premises licence was granted on 28 September 2005. 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 13



4. 
 

There have been 2 noise complaints since the licence was granted, both in 
2007. One re noise from smokers in an alleyway adjoining the premises, the 
other re music played over loudspeakers in the car park. 
 

Licensing Objectives 
 
6. In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Councils 

scheme of delegation, all applications for variation of a licence where a relevant 
representation has been made must be determined by a sub-committee. 

 
7. When determining the application, Members should only consider issues, which 

relate to the relevant licensing objective, which in this case is: 
- The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 
8.  The sub-committee must have regard to the statutory guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Annex G refers to the relevant objective) 
and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (Section 7.3 refers to the 
relevant licensing objective).  
 

9. 
 

Members should not allow themselves to pre-determine the application or to be 
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the licence and shall only determine the 
application having had an opportunity to consider all relevant facts.  
 

Representations 
 
10. Relevant representations have been received from 4 interested parties living in 

the vicinity of the premises; these are focused around noise issues and are 
attached at Appendix C. 
 

11.  Responsible authorities have made no representations concerning the 
application. 
 
Responsible authority Comment 
Police None 
Fire No objections 
Environmental Health No objections 
Health and Safety  None 
Planning None 
Child Protection None 
Trading Standards No objections  

 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix A – Variation application 
Appendix B – representations from interested parties 
 
 
Location of papers: The Council Offices, High Street North, Dunstable 

 

Agenda Item 6
Page 14



Agenda Item 6
Page 15



Agenda Item 6
Page 16



Agenda Item 6
Page 17



Agenda Item 6
Page 18



Agenda Item 6
Page 19



Agenda Item 6
Page 20



Agenda Item 6
Page 21



Agenda Item 6
Page 22



Agenda Item 6
Page 23



Agenda Item 6
Page 24



Agenda Item 6
Page 25



Agenda Item 6
Page 26



Agenda Item 6
Page 27



Agenda Item 6
Page 28



Agenda Item 6
Page 29



Agenda Item 6
Page 30



Agenda Item 6
Page 31



Agenda Item 6
Page 32



Agenda Item 6
Page 33



Agenda Item 6
Page 34



Agenda Item 6
Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 41



Agenda Item 6
Page 42



Agenda Item 6
Page 43



Agenda Item 6
Page 44



Agenda Item 6
Page 45



Agenda Item 6
Page 46



Agenda Item 6
Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Procedures for Hearings of Applications for Authorisations under the Licensing Act 2005 by the Licensing Sub-Committee
	5 The Four Licensing Objectives
	6 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 2003 at The Sow and Pigs, 19 Church Square, Toddington, Beds
	appendix a - licensing hearing 120410
	appendix a - map licensing hearing 120410
	appendix b licensing hearing 120410
	appendix c - licensing hearing 120410


